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1                      BEFORE THE
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4                    PUBLIC UTILITY
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7                          and
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9

10

11       Met, pursuant to notice, at 10:30 A.M., at 527

12 East Capitol Avenue, Springfield, Illinois.

13

14 PRESENT:

15 BRIEN J. SHEAHAN, Chairman

16 SADZI M. OLIVA, Commissioner

17 JOHN R. ROSALES, Commissioner

18 D. ETHAN KIMBREL, Commissioner

19 ANASTASIA PALIVOS, Acting Commissioner
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1             COMMISSIONER ROSALES:  Good morning,

2 everyone.

3             COMMISSIONER KIMBREL:  Good morning.

4             COMMISSIONER ROSALES:  Are we ready to

5 proceed in Springfield?

6             COMMISSIONER KIMBREL:  We are.

7             COMMISSIONER ROSALES:  Pursuant to the

8 Open Meetings Act, I call the August 15, 2018,

9 Regular Open Meeting to order.

10             Commissioner Oliva and Acting

11 Commissioner Palivos are with me in Chicago.

12 Commissioner Kimbrel is in Springfield, and we have

13 a quorum.

14             Chairman Sheahan is seeking to

15 participate by phone.

16             Chairman Sheahan, are you with us?

17             CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN:  I am.  Thank you.

18             COMMISSIONER ROSALES:  All right.  Any

19 objections to allowing the Chairman to participate

20 by phone?

21                 (No response.)

22             COMMISSIONER ROSALES:  Hearing none,

23 Chairman Sheahan is granted permission to

24 participate by phone.
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1             We have no requests to speak.

2             There are no edits to the July 12, 2018,

3 Regular Open Meeting minutes; July 12, 2018, Policy

4 Session minutes; and July 25, 2018, Regular Open

5 Meeting minutes.  Are there any objections to

6 approving the minutes as edited?

7                 (No response.)

8             COMMISSIONER ROSALES:  Hearing none, the

9 minutes are approved.

10             Items E-1 through E-6 concern

11 Applications for Authority to install distributed

12 generation facilities.  Are there any objections to

13 considering these items together and approving the

14 Proposed Orders?

15                 (No response.)

16             COMMISSIONER ROSALES:  Hearing none, the

17 Orders are approved.

18             Item E-7 will be held until further

19 notice.

20             Item E-8 concerns an Application for

21 Authority to operate as an Alternative Retail

22 Electric Supplier.  Are there any objections to

23 approving the Proposed Order approving the

24 application?
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1                 (No response.)

2             COMMISSIONER ROSALES:  Hearing none, the

3 Order is approved.

4             Item E-9 is ComEd's petition to engage

5 in transactions with affiliated interests.  Are

6 there any objections to approving the Proposed Order

7 approving their petition?

8                 (No response.)

9             COMMISSIONER ROSALES:  Hearing none, the

10 Order is approved.

11             Items E-10 and E-11 concern Applications

12 for Authority to operate as an Agent, Broker, or

13 Consultant.  Are there any objections considering

14 these items together and approving the Proposed

15 Orders?

16                 (No response.)

17             COMMISSIONER ROSALES:  Hearing none, the

18 Orders are approved.

19             Items E-12 through E-65 concern

20 Applications for Authority to install energy

21 efficiency measures.  Are there any objections to

22 considering these items together and approving the

23 Proposed Orders?

24                 (No response.)
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1             COMMISSIONER ROSALES:  Hearing none, the

2 Orders are approved.

3             Item G-1 concerns a customer complaint

4 against Peoples Gas.  Are there any objections to

5 approving the Proposed Order and denying the

6 complaint?

7                 (No response.)

8             COMMISSIONER ROSALES:  Hearing none, the

9 Order is approved.

10             Item G-2 concerns a consumer complaint

11 against Nicor Gas.  Are there any objections to

12 approving the Proposed Order dismissing the

13 complaint?

14                 (No response.)

15             COMMISSIONER ROSALES:  Hearing none, the

16 Order is approved.

17             Items G-3 through G-5 concern consumer

18 complaints against Spark Energy Gas, Ambit Illinois,

19 and Peoples Gas respectively.  Are there any

20 objections to considering these items together and

21 approving the Joint Motions to Dismiss?

22                 (No response.)

23             COMMISSIONER ROSALES:  Hearing none, the

24 joint motions are granted.
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1             Item G-6 concerns Consumers Gas'

2 proposed rate increase.  Are there any objections to

3 approving the Proposed Order approving the rate

4 increase?

5                 (No response.)

6             COMMISSIONER ROSALES:  Hearing none, the

7 Order is approved.

8             Item G-7 concerns Liberty Utilities'

9 petition for consent to money pool arrangements with

10 affiliated interests.  Are there any objections to

11 approving the Proposed Order approving the petition?

12                 (No response.)

13             COMMISSIONER ROSALES:  Hearing none, the

14 Order is approved.

15             Item G-8 concerns Nicor Gas' petition

16 for consent to enter into commercial paper

17 agreements with affiliated parties.  Are there any

18 objections to approving the Proposed Order approving

19 the petition?

20             Excuse me.  Let me say that again.

21             Are there any objections to approving

22 the Proposed Order approving the petition?

23                 (No response.)

24             COMMISSIONER ROSALES:  Hearing none, the
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1 Order is approved.

2             Item G-9 concerns Liberty Utilities'

3 reconciliation of revenues collected under gas

4 adjustment charges.  Are there any objections to

5 approving the Proposed Order approving the

6 reconciliation?

7                 (No response.)

8             COMMISSIONER ROSALES:  Hearing none, the

9 Order is approved.

10             Item G-10 concerns an investigation of

11 the impact of Ameren's rates due to changes in state

12 and federal tax law.  Are there any objections to

13 approving the Proposed Order dismissing the

14 proceeding?

15                 (No response.)

16             COMMISSIONER ROSALES:  Hearing none, the

17 Order is approved.

18             Item G-11 concerns Ameren's voluntary

19 payment option for residential customers with AMI

20 capability.  Are there any objections to approving

21 the Resuspension Order?

22                 (No response.)

23             COMMISSIONER ROSALES:  Hearing none, the

24 Resuspension Order is approved.
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1             Item G-12 will be held until further

2 notice.

3             Item G-13 concerns Nicor Gas' petition

4 to terminate merger conditions.  Are there any

5 objections to approving the Proposed Order approving

6 the petition?

7                 (No response.)

8             COMMISSIONER ROSALES:  Hearing none, the

9 Order is approved.

10             Item G-14 concerns Realgy Energy

11 Services' petition for confidential treatment of its

12 2017 Recertification Report.  Are there any

13 objections to approving the Proposed Order granting

14 the petition?

15                 (No response.)

16             COMMISSIONER ROSALES:  Hearing none, the

17 Order is approved.

18             Item T-1 concerns the amendment to

19 Illinois Administrative Code Part 757.  Are there

20 any objections to approving the Proposed Order

21 adopting the rules as amended?

22                 (No response.)

23             COMMISSIONER ROSALES:  Hearing none, the

24 Order is approved.
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1             Items T-2 through T-4 concern various

2 petitions for confidential treatment of its annual

3 reports.  Are there any objections to considering

4 these items together and approving the Proposed

5 Orders?

6                 (No response.)

7             COMMISSIONER ROSALES:  Hearing none, the

8 Orders are approved.

9             Item T-5 concerns a complaint against

10 Syndeo Networks.  Are there any objections to

11 approving the Proposed Order denying the complaint?

12                 (No response.)

13             COMMISSIONER ROSALES:  Hearing none, the

14 Order is approved.

15             Item T-6 concerns AT&T Illinois'

16 petition to relinquish eligible telecommunications

17 carrier designation in specified areas.  Are there

18 any objections to approving the Proposed Order

19 granting the petition?

20                 (No response.)

21             COMMISSIONER ROSALES:  Hearing none, the

22 Order is approved.

23             Item T-7 concerns NextGen

24 Communications' Application for Authority to provide
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1 various telecommunication services throughout

2 Illinois.  Are there any objections to approving the

3 Proposed Order granting the application?

4                 (No response.)

5             COMMISSIONER ROSALES:  Hearing none, the

6 Order is approved.

7             Under Water and Sewer, Item W-1 concerns

8 Aqua Illinois' reconciliation of revenues collected

9 under its purchased water surcharge.  Are there any

10 objections to approving the Proposed Order approving

11 the reconciliation?

12                 (No response.)

13             COMMISSIONER ROSALES:  Hearing none, the

14 Order is approved.

15             Items W-2 and W-3 concern

16 Illinois-American Water's application for

17 authorization to issue up to $43,500,000 in

18 long-term debt.  Are there any objections to

19 considering these items together and approving the

20 Proposed Orders?

21                 (No response.)

22             COMMISSIONER ROSALES:  Hearing none, the

23 Orders are approved.

24             Item M-1 concerns Ameren's voluntary
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1 payment option to residential customers with AMR

2 capability.  Are there any objections to approving

3 the Resuspension Order?

4                 (No response.)

5             COMMISSIONER ROSALES:  Hearing none, the

6 Resuspension Order is approved.

7             That concludes our public utility.

8             Judge Teague Kingsley, do you have any

9 matters to come before the Commission today?

10             JUDGE KINGSLEY:  No, Commissioner.

11             COMMISSIONER ROSALES:  Commissioners, do

12 you have any other business to present?

13                 (No response.)

14             COMMISSIONER ROSALES:  Hearing none,

15 without objection, the meeting stands adjourned.

16 Thank you.

17                 (Meeting adjourned.)
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